
670

168225/7.

Ottawa, 2nd March, 1905.

Sir,-

With reference to my letter of the 23rd

ultimo, I have to inform you that the Chief Eugineer of

the St. Lawrence and Adirondack exilway has promised to

have a very full investigation made of the drainage re-

quired adjacent your land, as soon as the weather condi-

tions will permit, and whatever is found to be the duty

of the Genlway Company will be done for you.

Your obedient servant,

som h

Secretary.

F. W., McD. Jacobs, Esq.

Caughnawaga, Que
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